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To:   Kathy Glennan, Chair, RDA Steering Committee 

CC:  Renate Behrens, RSC Chair-Elect 
Linda Barnhart, RSC Secretary 
Anne Welsh, RSC Secretary-Elect 
 

From:  Ahava Cohen, Europe Representative 

Subject:            Formal response to RSC/RSCSecretary/2022/3 - Proposal to adjust instructions in 
four “restriction on” elements in Manifestation and Item 

 

 

Recommendation 1:  

Approve 

Recommendation 2:   

Approve, provided the existing option is retained as in the recommendation (and not omitted as in the 
marked-up or clean versions) 

Recommendation 3:   

Approve aside from condition/option pair in Recording an identifier as condition/option pair is not 
included in the proposal 

Recommendation 4:  

Approve aside from condition/option pair in Recording an identifier as condition/option pair is not 
included in the proposal 

Recommendation 5:  

Approve 

Recommendation 6:  

Approve 


